South Cambridgeshire Hall
Cambourne Business Park
Cambourne

Cambridge

CB23 6EA

t: 03450 450 500
f: 01954 713149
www.scambs.gov.uk

13 September 2017

To:

Applicant:

Representee(s):

Dear Sir/Madam

South
Cambridgeshire
District Council

Chairman — Councillor Deborah Roberts

Members of the Licensing (2003 Act) Sub-Committee — Councillors
Kevin Cuffley and Andrew Fraser

Cambourne Parish Council

Mr J Speed

Please find below the agenda, and attached the relevant papers, for the hearing by the

LICENSING (2003 ACT) SUB-COMMITTEE of the application for a premises licence on behalf
of Cambourne Parish Council in respect of the new Cricket Pavilion and Outfield, Back Lane,
Cambourne. The hearing will be held in the SWANSLEY ROOM A, GROUND FLOOR meeting
room at South Cambridgeshire Hall on FRIDAY, 22 SEPTEMBER 2017 at 2.00 p.m.

Members are respectfully reminded that when substituting on committees, subcommittees, and
outside or joint bodies, Democratic Services must be advised of the substitution in advance of

the meeting. It is not possible to accept a substitute once the meeting has started. Council
Standing Order 4.3 refers.

Yours faithfully
Beverly Agass
Chief Executive

Requests for a large print agenda must be received at least 48 hours before the meeting.

AGENDA
PAGES

1. INTRODUCTIONS / PROCEDURE 1-2

The Chairman will introduce the members of the Sub-Committee and the

officers in attendance at the meeting.

A copy of the Licensing (2003 Act) Committee procedure is attached.
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
3. APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE: NEW CRICKET PAVILION 3-40

& OUTFIELD, BACK LANE, CAMBOURNE

Democratic Services Contact Officer: Victoria Wallace 03450 450 500 democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk



OUR LONG-TERM VISION

South Cambridgeshire will continue to be the best place to live, work and study in the country.
Our district will demonstrate impressive and sustainable economic growth. Our residents will
have a superb quality of life in an exceptionally beautiful, rural and green environment.

OUR VALUES

We will demonstrate our corporate values in all our actions. These are:
. Working Together

. Integrity

. Dynamism

. Innovation




GUIDANCE NOTES FOR VISITORS TO SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE HALL

Notes to help those people visiting the South Cambridgeshire District Council offices

While we try to make sure that you stay safe when visiting South Cambridgeshire Hall, you also have a
responsibility for your own safety, and that of others.

Security

When attending meetings in non-public areas of the Council offices you must report to Reception, sign in,
and at all times wear the Visitor badge issued. Before leaving the building, please sign out and return the
Visitor badge to Reception.

Public seating in meeting rooms is limited. For further details contact Democratic Services on 03450 450
500 or e-mail democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk

Emergency and Evacuation
In the event of a fire, a continuous alarm will sound. Leave the building using the nearest escape route;
from the Council Chamber or Mezzanine viewing gallery this would be via the staircase just outside the
door. Go to the assembly point at the far side of the staff car park opposite the staff entrance
e Do not use the lifts to leave the building. If you are unable to use stairs by yourself, the
emergency staircase landings have fire refuge areas, which give protection for a minimum of 1.5
hours. Press the alarm button and wait for help from Council fire wardens or the fire brigade.
e Do not re-enter the building until the officer in charge or the fire brigade confirms that it is safe to
do so.

First Aid
If you feel unwell or need first aid, please alert a member of staff.

Access for People with Disabilities

We are committed to improving, for all members of the community, access to our agendas and minutes.
We try to take all circumstances into account but, if you have any specific needs, please let us know, and
we will do what we can to help you. All meeting rooms are accessible to wheelchair users. There are
disabled toilet facilities on each floor of the building. Infra-red hearing assistance systems are available in
the Council Chamber and viewing gallery. To use these, you must sit in sight of the infra-red transmitter
and wear a ‘neck loop’, which can be used with a hearing aid switched to the ‘T’ position. If your hearing
aid does not have the ‘T’ position facility then earphones are also available and can be used
independently. You can get both neck loops and earphones from Reception.

Toilets
Public toilets are available on each floor of the building next to the lifts.

Recording of Business and Use of Mobile Phones

We are open and transparent about how we make decisions. We allow recording, filming and photography
at Council, Cabinet and other meetings, which members of the public can attend, so long as proceedings
at the meeting are not disrupted. We also allow the use of social media during meetings to bring Council
issues to the attention of a wider audience. To minimise disturbance to others attending the meeting,
please switch your phone or other mobile device to silent / vibrate mode.

Banners, Placards and similar items

You are not allowed to bring into, or display at, any public meeting any banner, placard, poster or other
similar item. Failure to do so, will result in the Chairman suspending the meeting until such items are
removed.

Disturbance by Public

If a member of the public interrupts proceedings at a meeting, the Chairman will warn the person
concerned. If they continue to interrupt, the Chairman will order their removal from the meeting room. If
there is a general disturbance in any part of the meeting room open to the public, the Chairman may call
for that part to be cleared. The meeting will be suspended until order has been restored.

Smoking

Since 1 July 2008, South Cambridgeshire District Council has operated a Smoke Free Policy. No one is
allowed to smoke at any time within the Council offices, or in the car park or other grounds forming part of
those offices.

Food and Drink
Vending machines and a water dispenser are available on the ground floor near the lifts at the front of the
building. You are not allowed to bring food or drink into the meeting room.


mailto:democratic.services@scambs.gov.uk

This page is left blank intentionally.



Agenda ltem 1

SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE

HEARING PROCEDURE

1. Introduction

e The Chairman of the sub-committee will welcome and introduce everyone present, giving
explanations of roles where necessary, and outline the procedure to be followed.

e The hearing will take the form of a discussion to be led by the sub-committee.

¢ Members of the sub-committee will be able to ask questions of any party, or the Licensing
Officer, at the hearing. They will try, so far as possible, to ask their questions at the
conclusion of each party’s submission.

e The sub-committee will consider any requests for permission to ask questions of other
parties. It will decide if questions are required in order for it to consider the case properly. If
permission is given to one party, it will usually be given to all other parties.

e The Chairman may ask any person behaving in a disruptive manner to leave and may refuse
to permit that person(s) to return or may permit them to return with specified conditions. Such
a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing any information
which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been required to leave.

e Members of the sub-committee will be asked to make any Declaration of Interests.

2. Witnesses

The sub-committee will consider any requests from any of the parties to call withesses.

3. New evidence/information

The sub-committee will consider any requests for permission to present new evidence or information
not previously disclosed to all the parties and the sub-committee prior to the hearing. The general
rule is that such information or evidence must not be considered unless all parties at the hearing
agree to it being considered on the day of the hearing. A request may be made for a short

adjournment to allow time for everyone to receive copies of the extra information and time to read it.

4. Allocation of time
Each party will be asked for a time estimate for the presentation of their case. The sub-committee

will hear all estimates and then allocate each party an equal amount of time to speak.
5. Licensing Officer’s report

The Council’s Licensing Officer will outline details of the application and representations received by

the council. No recommendation to members will be made.

Page 1



6. Applicant’s case
The applicant will present their case first. They have a right to:
e address the sub-committee on any points of clarification the council has sought;
e address the committee generally; and
¢ call any witnesses that they have been given permission to call. Witnesses may be cross-
examined if permission is granted. If this happens, the time taken for questions will count
towards the allocated time of the party asking the questions, not the party answering them.

Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of the applicant.

7. Police representations
The Police will make any representations about the application, with the same rights as listed at s.6.
Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of the police representative.

8. “Responsible authorities” representations
Other “responsible authorities” (Police/Fire/Environmental Health Officer/Social Services/Trading
Standards/Planning Directorate) will then make representations, with the same rights as listed at s.6.

Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of those authorities represented.

9. Any other representations
Anybody else making representations will go last, with the same rights listed at s.6.

Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of any person who has made a representation.

10. Legal advice
Once all parties have presented their cases to the sub-committee, and the members of the sub-
committee have no more questions for any of the parties, the Council’'s Legal Officer will be asked to

outline any relevant legal guidance.

11. Decision-making
The sub-committee will then retire to another room to make its decision. The Council’s Legal Officer

and Clerk will accompany members to advise where necessary and take notes of the decision.

12. Notification of decision
Depending on the nature of the application, a determination of the case will either be made at the
conclusion of the hearing, or within 5 working days. In most cases, all parties will be notified of the

decision in writing.

Page 2



Agenda Iltem 3

SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

REPORT TO: Licensing Sub-Committee (2003 Act) 22 September 2017
AUTHORY/S: Licensing Officer

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE:
New Cricket Pavilion & Outfield, Back Lane Cambourne

The Application

1. The application (Appendix A) for a premises licence on behalf of Cambourne Parish
Council, High Street, Cambourne was received by the licensing section in accordance
with the Licensing Act 2003. The requirements for advertising and displaying relevant
notices were carried out in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

The premises are requesting the following:

e Sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises, provision of
plays, provisions of films, provision of indoor sporting events, provision of live
music, provision of recorded music, Provision for performance of dance.
Provision of anything similar to live, recorded music or performance of dance:

Monday to Thursday 18.00 to 23.00

Friday 15.00 to 23.30

Saturday 10.00 to 23.30

Sunday 10.00 to 23.00

Christmas Eve 12.00 (Midday) to 00.30

New Years Eve 12.00 (Midday) to 01.30

Any other declared Public Holiday 12.00 (Midday) to 23.00

All activities requested to cover indoor and outdoors.
Late Night Refreshment:
e Friday and Saturday 23.00 to 23.30
Indoors only
Premises to be open to the public:

Monday to Thursday 18.00 to 23.30

Friday 15.00 to 00.00

Saturday 10.00 to 00.00

Sunday 10.00 to 23.30

Christmas Eve 12.00 (Midday) to 02.00

New Years Eve 12.00 (Midday) to 02.00

Any other declared Public Holiday 12.00 (Midday) to 23.30

Page 3



b)

Background

The premise is in a village location positioned on the Back Lane, in a residential area.
(Appendix B).

The applicant has requested a licence to cover activities both inside the pavilion and
the outfield of the cricket pitch.

As part of the application process no representations have been received for
Responsible Authorities, however a valid representation has been received from a
resident in the area.

Relevant Representations

Relevant representations have been received from a local resident on the grounds of
public nuisance. (Appendix C).

Officer’s Views

The sub-committee should be mindful to give consideration to the proposed
application only.

The sub-committee has the right under the Licensing Act 2003 to determine this
application after considering any representations.

The sub-committee may :
o Accept the proposed application as submitted,
¢ Reject the application or
e Agree the application but impose conditions that promote the relevant
Licensing objectives.

Guidance in the South Cambridgeshire District Council Licensing Policy in relation to
such issues states that conditions may be considered and examples are listed under
the relevant sections below.

Example Conditions relating to the prevention of public nuisance.
Consideration may be given to conditions that ensure that:

1) Noise or vibration does not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance
to nearby properties

2) Prominent, clear and legible notices are displayed at all exits requesting the
public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the
area quietly.

3) The use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks of a similar nature which could
cause disturbance in the surrounding areas are restricted.

4) Flashing or particularly bright lights on or outside licensed premises (any such
condition must be balanced against the benefits of providing lighting to promote
the prevention of crime and disorder).

Hours

The hours during which the premises are permitted to be open to the public can be
restricted by the conditions of a premises licence for the prevention of public nuisance:

Page 4



1) Conditions may be placed on premises restricting the hours during which
premises are permitted to be open to the public or to members and their guests.

2) Restrictions may be necessary on the times when certain licensable activities take
place even though the premises may be open to the public at such times

3) Restrictions may be necessary on parts of a premise used for certain licensable
activities at certain times.

Legal Implications
9. All parties will maintain a right of appeal to a Magistrate’s Court after the

determination of this committee.

Contact Officer: Myles Bebbington
Head of Service Environmental Health and Licensing

Page 5



This page is left blank intentionally.



M> S -8

EnA o £ onaut fedan 20 6Bl 20

[?\e,c-\,uu-e_o\ L6106 f‘( =

(00 anlure
0LoBS |

P oo

“ el Jo Cansultees ¥ JZIzov)
—=== | South Cambridgeshire *

Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@scambs.gov.uk
Telephone: 03450 450 063

* required information

Section 10f 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

New Cricket Pavilion

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C  Yes @ No
Applicant Details
* First name fJohn
* Family name lVickery

* E-mail clerk@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk

Main telephone number 01954 714403

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in ' Yes (¢ No
the UK with Companies

House?

Is your business registered C  Yes = No

outside the UK?

Business name Cambourne Parish Council

VAT number 926 189008

Legal status Public Body

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them:. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for,

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 7

€ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business

Clerk, RFO and Proper Officer

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you

7 by law for receiving communications.

Home country lUnited Kingdom

Business Address

Building number or name [The Parish Office

Street [High Street |
District | |
City or town ICambourne |

County or administrative area |Cambridgeshire

Postcode cB23 6GW

Country |United Kingdom J
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(s: Address (" OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

(. Description

Building number or name

|New Cricket Pavilion and outfield

Street ]Back Lane
District [
City or town |§ambourne

County or administrative area |Cambridgeshire

Postcode |cB23 6FY |

Country |United Kingdom ]
Further Details

Telephone number 01954 714403

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) [3,350 l

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 8




-

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[ Anindividual or individuals
[J Alimited company/ limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

O 0O

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

X

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment
A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O O000

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
0O Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in

England

[0 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on'a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[J !am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

N I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name [Cambourne Parish Council I

Details

Registered number (where I : ,
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 9

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Public Body

Address

Building number or name m\e Parish Office —[

Street |ﬂgh Street 1

District L j

City or town ’Cambourne ]
]

County or administrative area @nbridgeshire

Postcode |cB23 6GW H
Country LUnited Kingdom —]

Contact Details

E-mail

clerk@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk

Telephone number 01954 714403

Other telephone number

* Date of birth

[50] / [o8] / [Tisez |
dd mm yyyy

* Nationality fBritish

|

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
workin the UK

! Add another applicant

|

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

[22]/[07] / [2017 ]
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | ] / I ] / I |
when do you want it to end dd

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

Cricket Pavilion and outfield are used by the local cricket club, hired out for community use, community events and private
functions. The pavilion contains an integral bar area that will be used for the serving of alcohol. The Pavilion is not

immediately adjacent to any residential properties.

Page 10

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will-you be providing plays?
No

)|

(= Yes
Standard Days And Timings

MSNDAX Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g..16:00) and only gi.ve details forthg days
N O i et
TUESDAY |
Start End
Start ,_—_:I End ,:]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
start [ | end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start l:j End l:]
FRIDAY
Start End
Start [:] End {::I
SATURDAY
Start End
Start |:| End |:
SUNDAY
Start End
start [ ] end [ ]
Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
C Indoors ¢ Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.
Page 11

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for performing plays

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of a play at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the aciivity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Eve - 12:00 - 23:00
New Years Eve - 12:00 - 01:30
Any other declared Public Holiday - 11:00 - 23:00

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

(= Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MDY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start l: End I:] to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
Start I:] End ‘:J
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start. E End l:‘

Page 12

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY
Start End
Start [: End I:l
FRIDAY
Start End
Start l:‘ End :I
SATURDAY
Start End
Start |:| End l:'
SUNDAY
Start End
Start [: End I:,

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
C Indoors ("  Outdoors (e Both include a tent. '

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both?

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the
‘column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Eve - 12:00 - 01:30
New Years Eve - 12:00-01:30
Any other declared Public Holiday - 11:00 - 23:00

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Page 13

€ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?
= Yes " No

Standard Days And Timings

MERRAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:J End I:I to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
Start [ ] end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start :] End l:
THURSDAY
Start End
Start :I End I:l _
FRIDAY
Start End
Start [ ] end [ ]
SATURDAY
~ Start End
Start [:I End ':I
SUNDAY
Start End
Start : End l:l

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for indoor sporting events at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Eve - 12:00-01:30
New Years Eve - 12:00-01:30
Any other declared Public Holiday - 11:00 - 23:00

Section 9 of 21
PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

 Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21
PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

(= Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings
MOHERE Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi've detailsforthe:' days
st [____] tnd [ ] tobeuseatorhosctuity
TUESDAY
Start End
Start I:J End l:]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
st [ ] d [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start ’: End l:___l
FRIDAY ‘
Start End
Start I: End l:
Page 15

® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
SATURDAY
Start |10:00 End [23:30

Start End

SUNDAY

Start [10:00 End [23:00

Start

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(" Indoors (C  Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

End

Lill
Lills

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Eve - 12:00 - 01:30
New Years Eve - 12:00 - 01:30
Any other declared Public Holiday - 11:00 - 23:00

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

(e Yes : C No
Standard Days And Timings

MRNDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start (18:00 End (e.g.. 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises
Start End |:J to be used for the activity.

Page 16

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start End

Start |: End |:
WEDNESDAY

Start End

start [ ] end [ ]
THURSDAY

Start End

start [ ] end [ ]
FRIDAY

Start End

start [ | end [ ]
SATURDAY

Start End

start [ | end [ ]
SUNDAY

Start End

Start I: End ':I

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
" Indoors (¢ Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

Page 17

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Eve - 12:00 - 01:30
New Years Eve - 12:00- 01:30
Any other declared Public Holiday - 11:00 - 23:00

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing performances of dance?

= Yes . No -
Standard Days And Timings

WIONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g.. 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I__—___’ End |:I to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
Start : End Ij
WEDNESDAY
- Start End
Start I:l End :
THURSDAY
Start End
Start I: End I:'
FRIDAY
Start End
Start [ ] end [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
Start l:] End I:—J
SUNDAY
Start End
Start I:} End |:f
Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
" Indoors (" Outdoors (= Both include a tent.

Page 18

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Eve - 12:00-01:30
New Years Eve - 12:00 - 01:30
Any other declared Public Holiday - 11:00 - 23.00

Section 13 of 21 ‘
PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance?
(s Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings
HE e Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g.. 16:00) and onlygi_ve detailsforthe_ days
start [ nd [ tobeussdtortheachity, -
TUESDAY
Start End
Start ': End :j
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start [ ] end [ ]
Page 19

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

THURSDAY
Start End
Start |:] End I:]
FRIDAY
Start End
Start S End |:
SATURDAY
Start End
Start : End ’:
SUNDAY
Start End
Start l:, End I:]

Give a description of the type of entertainment that will be provided

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
C  Indoors C  Outdoors (¢- Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for entertainment

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

|Christmas Eve - 12:00 - 01:30

[INew Years Eve - 12:00 - 01:30

|Any other declared Public Holiday - 11:00 - 23:00 Pane 20
et )

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

(= Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings
SCDAr Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |:] End |: (e.g., 16:00) and onlygi.ve detailsforthg days
Y — MY o et
TUESDAY
stat [ ] end [ ]
Start |:| End E::]
WEDNESDAY
Start ,: End :j
Start |: End |:I
THURSDAY
start [ ] end [ ]
Start l: End E____—l
FRIDAY
Start End
Start |: End [:j
SATURDAY
Start End
Start [_—_—_1 End l_——_—___-]
SUNDAY
start [ | ed [
Start |:| End '::

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

(¢ Indoors ¢ Outdoors (" Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may

include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not

exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified,, ,
rayc L

N

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Eve - 23:00- 01:30
New Years Eve - 23:00-01:30

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

= Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

CD Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and onlyg[ve details forthg days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start l:] End l:l to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
Start |:] End [:]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start [ ] End [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start ,:] End l:

Page 22

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start End
Start l_—_—_| End |:|
SATURDAY
Start End
Start [ ] end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start [: End ‘—__—_I

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(C  On the premises (C  Offthe premises (¢ Both is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Eve - 12:00 - 00:30
New Years Eve - 12:00 - 01:30
Any other declared Public Holiday - 12:00 - 23:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name Eambourne Parish Council J
Family name r | ‘
Date of birth [ | / l ’ / r |

dd mm yyyy

Page 23

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name IThe Parish Office

Street hiigh Street
District ,
City or town ]Cambourne

3L 1L 1 |

County or administrative area |Cambridgeshire

Postcode cB23 6GW

Country ]United Kingdom ‘

Personal Licence number -
(if known) l |

Issuing licensing authority
(if known) | ’

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(" Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start |18:00 End |23:30 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

: of the week when you intend the premises
Start End I:l to be used for the activity.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]

WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start ': End [::

THURSDAY
Start End
Start [_—__—l End [:l

FRIDAY
Start End
start [ ] End [ ]

SATURDAY
Start End
Start I:’ End !:___‘

SUNDAY
Start End
start [ ] end [ ]

State any seasonal variations
For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Eve - 12:00 - 02:00
New Years Eve - 12:00 - 02:00
Any other declared Public Holiday - 11:00 - 23:30

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c.d.e) Pag e 25

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

All authorised persons at Cambourne Parish Council are given an introduction to their responsibilities under the 2003 Act.
They must read and sign a copy of this advice to indicate that they have understood Cambourne Parish Council's approach
to licensing objectives.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The New Cricket Pavilion CCTV system cameras are located on the interior and exterior of the building monitoring the exits,
car park and verandah. Most users of the New Cricket Pavilion are Cambourne residents. Whilst the building is not adjacent
toresidential properties it is not in an isolated location.

¢) Public safety

The New Cricket Pavilion, being a modern building, has a comprehensive set of safety, including accessible emergency
exits. A first aid box is available on the premises. The New Cricket Pavilion is a no smoking premises. An Accident Book is
provided in the building and correct use of the Accident Book forms part of the booking conditions.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Hirers of the New Cricket Pavilion are reminded as part of the hire conditions that respect for the community is essential,
particularly as regards to noise. Where there is a regular hirer Cambourne Parish Council reserves the right to terminate any
arrangements where there is evidence of public nuisance. Prominent notices are displayed in the New Cricket Pavilion to
remind people of the need for respect to the surrounding community. Cambourne Parish Council adopts where possible a
long 'cooling down' period after functions to allow gradual dispersion of users.

e) The protection of children from harm

Cambourne Parish Council has a policy of 'if you fook under 21 prove you are over 18' regarding the sale of alcohol. This
policy is displayed in areas selling alcohol and hirers are briefed on this policy as part of the advice given before being
authorised by the personal licence holder to sell alcohol. Part of the booking conditions for the New Cricket Pavilion are that
any group involving children must provide a copy of their Child Protection policy, ensure that the correct ratio of adults to
children is maintained and that adults are DBS checked if required. Cambourne Parish Council will comply with BBFC
certificates regarding display of film to children. Cambourne Parish Council will comply with any age classifications when
video games are available to children.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 26

© Queen's Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not

limited liability partnerships:
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
o is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder

ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

® An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see

note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

e An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

o A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in-the UK.
° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder’s
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

s A birth or adoption certificate issued in the.Channel islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a

licensable activity.

Page 27

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

o A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

o A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant's own identity - such as a passport,
evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - €.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds: or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, $2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i} any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder's signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 28

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...
In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience

does not exceed 500.
Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings, ,
Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.
Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 29

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

® Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider:

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

0 any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 100.00

DECLARATION

Page 30

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
. |/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

P Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name [John Vickery ]
* Capacity [Parish Clerk & Proper Officer J
* Date [23]/]os]| /| 2017 |

dd mm yyyy

] Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/south-cambridgeshire/apply-1 to upload this file

and continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT 1S AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE

IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 31

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number INew Cricket Pavilion

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

J___MV_J__J__l

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed O

(%]
[
3]
o~
I~
co
o
—
=]
—
—1
—
1)
—_—
(S8 ]
—
S
—_
o
-—
o~
—
~
|
oo
—
O
ho
o
N
—

<Previous 1 2 Next >

Page 32

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




.“ .§\ P r e | mpm..nn.u oYY BTSSR

TITNOSD FSIEw sNTNGE e B0

ZOAODEND Lo [YiS |0OPS pig @ - Lﬂ Q
AL ST Wl 3
CIOVIINSE 1D Dims aeecdoad \ O

T d VOO0 .

T

3]

Y
!

Pied R0
awnoquien) sl

Pk Wy

i
ism 2010 €

AN Varhva
JHOHITIVaRvY



Page 34



APPenvY €

Spectrum Spatial Analyst

http://scdcictgis:8010/connect/analyst/mobile/

11/09/2017



Spectrum Spatial Analyst Page 1 of 2

http://scdcictgis:8010/connect/analyst/mobile/

11/09/2017




APP@ DV C (posancd inbimodion erﬂd'Cd)_

Licensing Section

South Cambs District Council
South Cambs Hall
Cambourne Business Park
Cambourne

CB23 6EA

21 August 2017

BY HAND - 21.08.17

Dear Sir or Madam

Planning Application dated 25 July 2017: The supply of alcohol and regulated entertainment at the
Cricket Pavilion and Qutfield, Back Lane, Cambourne

I refer to the above application for an alcohol licence to be implemented at the Cricket Pavilion on
the Great Cambourne cricket pitch.

I wish to highlight the following concerns | have with this proposal:
(1)} Noise
Excessive noise is my primary concern relating to the application.

We live in the second closest house to the Pavilion (the closest being 2 Lancaster Gate, our
immediate neighbour}.

It is a wonderful facility, but the noise late at night can, at times; be significant, and certainly
enough to disturb sleep. This is without alcohol being served.

We have attended several community events there ourselves and have seen first-hand how
attendees have a tendency to congregate outside of the Pavilion, especially when the
weather is good. The doors stay open and the noise increases. This is of particular concern
during the summer months, especially during hot nights when residents are likely to have
their windows open during the night.

The location of the Pavilion’s car park results in attendees gathering there and around the
‘back’ entrance to the Pavilion. | have seen this on severai occasions.

Page 37



()

The introduction of an alcohol licence will only serve to worsen matters by increasing the
above occurrences and keeping the noise going until late at night. Attendees who have
consumed alcohol are likely to become more vocal and much less aware of their behaviour.

The nature of events there is also likely to change, such as attracting gatherings for
celebrations where aicohol is a key component (e.g. birthdays for adults, rather than
birthdays for children). The frequency of residents being disturbed is only going to increase
and this would not be acceptable. It is, after all, within a community setting and close to

numerous residential properties.

The fact that the proposed licence is so extensive in hours/days of operation, including on
nights preceding regular working days, risks really impacting on those residents -living
nearby, including homes with babies, small children or elderly occupants. It is a residential
area and the sleep and home-life of those living nearby should be a priority. Cambourne has
always had a high proportion of families with babies and young chiidren, so it is likely that
any nearby premises will have babies and young chiidren both now and in the future.

Litter -
The litter all along Eastgate and Lancaster Gate can be significant.

I routinely go out and pick litter up, typically at least 3 times per week. | cover the area down
to Jeavons Wood Primary School, partway up Lancaster Gate and then down towards the

sports hall,

| do it this regularly when time permits as it is otherwise a complete eye-sore.

The fitter generally consists of drinks bottles, including glass beer bottles, energy drinks cans,
and discarded cans of lager. There are then cigarette packets, crisp packets and other

discarded food packages.

Since the Cricket Pavilion opened, | have gone on to and cleared lots of rubbish-from around
it, many of which appear to have come from attendees at the Cricket Pavilion itself. This can
be spread further afield too, i.e. around the junction of Eastgate and Lancaster Gate.

My fear is that the level of litter (which | already regard as high) will increase further. |
foresee attendees taking pint/wine glasses and the like and leaving them outside, They then
risk being smashed and broken glass will cause a hazard to the high number of children that
walk past the area and play on the cricket green, as well as dogs and other wildlife.

I see litter as being a large issue in such a lovely place as Cambourne. The main roads and
areas can often be strewn with it. For example, the car park at Morrisons (particularly the
hedge between the carpark and the building society, and also the area surrounding Home
Bargains/Pound World/Just for Pets and the doctors) is particularly bad. The area around the

Belfry can be very bad too.
{ also often pick litter up from the children’s play areas, which can get covered in it.

If you drive from Upper Cambourne out to the A428, for example, the whole route is littered
with drinks bottles and the like, right up to the BMW junction and beyond..In my view, it
does not reflect well on what is such a wonderful place to live.

2

Page 38



(3)

(4)

I believe the developers should be tasked with keeping on top of it. It must impact on
prospective buyers coming to view new homes as it is so evident in places.

} also believe Morrisons, Home Bargains, Pound World, lust for Pets and the Belfry should
also be approached with cleaning the areas surrounding their premises regularly, and | do
wonder whether there are covenants to address this that could be enforced?

As for the other areas, such as where the Pavilion is located, | very much appreciate that
funding issues impact on resources. | also totally respect and am thankful for all that the
Parish Council do with their limited resources. It is, however, very rare for me ever to see
any official litter pickers in Cambourne.

My fear is that an alcohol licence will impact on the type of gafherings taking place at the
Pavilion and that litter levels will increase even more, with no contingency in place to

address this.

When litter is already an issue which cannot easily be addressed in particular areas, it does
not seem sensible for a decision to be made at a lovely community facility {the Cricket
Pavilion) which is likely to make the issue even worse. The only party that would appear to
have responsibility for clearing the litter from around the Pavilion would be the Parish
Council (and/or SCDC), so unless routine/regular patrols are introduced, | cannot see
anything other than the situation worsening.

The difference between the Pavilion and say Morrisons, is that Morrisons could be tasked
with clearing the litter from in/around their premises, whereas there is no private landlord
at the Pavilion who could be tasked with the same.

Sports Pavilion (adjacent to the football/rugby pitches)

| do not know how well the bar area at the Sports Pavilion does, but it is within close
proximity to the Cricket.Pavilion and is properly set up with its own bar. Having an alcohol
licence granted to the latter is likely to further impact on the viability of the former.

The key difference, however, is that the Sports Pavilion is away from people’s homes. It is
better located, and better equipped, to accommodate events with alcohol consumption. It

was always designed with that in mind.

Level of use

The Cricket Pavilion is already a hive of activity. There are classes/groups there most
days/week nights and often gatherings at the weekend. This, in my view, is very positive, as
it adds to the character of Cambourne and helps community cohesion.

I think the general nature of gatherings taking place there are in keeping with what “village”
life should be like, whereas the introduction of an alcohol licence could change this
significantly (see above re birthday parties where alcohol is a major part of it, compared to

birthday parties for children etc.).

Page 39



| feel it is important that the right sort of gatherings are encouraged there, without straying
into areas where the downsides far exceed any perceived benefits. This could easily have the

opposite effect to community cohesion.

{5) Anti-social behaviour / vandalism

There is a risk that an alcohol licence could result in anti-social behaviour and vandalism
increasing, including to the Pavilion itself. The cost here could then be significant in rectify
damage etc. You only have to look at the wooden fences around the cricket pitch {which |
believe the Parish Council or developers have arranged repair of on several occasions) and
the footpath down to the country park to see close by examples of vandalism. Alcohol is not

going to improve matters here.

It is a wonderful facility which needs to be looked after and respected by attendees. The risk
of damage occurring will surely only increase with an alcohol licence being granted.

{(6) Hours of use

Notwithstanding the above points, | can see the benefit for having an alcohol licence during
certain events, such as a cricket lunch perhaps. However, if such a licence were to be
granted, | strongly believe it should be restricted to daytime hours (to try and prevent any
anti-social behaviour) and also to events where accountability can be affixed to a particular

organiser {e.g. the cricket club).

Without this, ! can see problems arising, which will not only impact on residents who live
nearby, but also key resources such as the local police force.

Having accountability means that issues could be directly addressed by that organisation
(e.g. the cricket club). Having events on an “ad hoc” basis, where it is a different person
booking each time, means there is no real prospect of this or incentive for noise to be

controlled etc. .

| feel the above are all points that need to be properly considered before any decision can be made. |
think it is too easy to see the granting of the licence as good thing for attendees, but without
realising the true potential for problems that could arise not only for local residents, but also for the
Parish Council and others who are responsible for the running of the Pavilion.

I thank you for your time.

Yours.sincerely

Email:, =
Telephone: |

Page 40



	Agenda
	1 INTRODUCTIONS / PROCEDURE
	3 Application for premises licence: New Cricket Pavilion & Outfield, Back Lane, Cambourne
	APP A
	APP B
	APP C - public open copy




